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Diamond Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc state fl us 
cc: Masterton, Susan S 
Subject: 
Attachments: 00012lB-TP, CenturyLink's RCA Rpt-July 201 1 pdf 

Filed on Behalf o f  
Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink 
31 5 5. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Fax: 850/224-0794 
Email: susan.masterton@centurylink.com 

Kelly, Tamela D [Tamela Kelly@CenturyLink com] 
Tuesday, August 23,201 1 4 50 PM 

000121 B-TP, CenturyLink's RCA Rpt - July 201 1 

Docket No. 0001 2 1 B-TP 

Title of filing: CenturyLink's RCA Rpt. - July 201 1 

Filed on behalf o f  Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink 

Number Pages: 4 pages 

Description: CenturyLink's Root Cause Analysis (RCA) Rpt - July 201 1 

Tamela Kelly 
Regulatory/Government Affairs Speciatist 
CenturyLink 
Voice: 850.599.1029 I Fax: 850.224.0794 I Email: tarnela.kelly@centurylink.com 

8/23/2011 
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C. Dean Kurt2 
VP - State Government Affaffalrs 
Southern Region 

CenturyLin k- FCAPKAM001223A 
655 bke Border Orwe 
A w k a .  FL 32703-5815 
Tal. 407 889 1519 

August 23,2011 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Omce of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 000121B-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLInk is CenturyLInk's 
July 2011 Root Cause Analysis (RCA) report. This report is being provided as required 
by Order Number PSC-03-0176-CO-TP in Docket 000121ETP. This order required that 
any failure in three consecutive months to meet any performance for a given level of 
disaggregation shall require a RCA by CenturYLink, which shall then be published on a 
monthly baais. This report is for results for the period of March 2011 through May 2011 as 
published in the April, May and June reports. 

Copiea have been served to the parties shown on the attached CeMicate of Service. 

Sincerely, 

I--- - 
S b - s  h-AY- 

Susan 9. Masterton 

Enclosures 

cc: Julie Gowen 
Tabitha Hunter 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 
electronic mail to all known parties of record this 23rd day of August, 2011. 

Adam Teitzman 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
ateitzman@usc.state.fl.us 

Florida Cable Telecommunications 
Assoc., Inc. 
David A. Konuch 
246 E. 6a Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
dkonuch@,fcta.com 

Pennington Law Firm 
Peter Dunbar 
P.O. Box 10095 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
pete@penningtonlawfirm.com 

Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 
Ms. Carolyn Ridley 
Time Warner Telecom 
233 Bramerton Court 
FranMfn, TN 37069-4002 
carolvn.ridlev@,twtelecom,co~ 

AT&T FloridwTCG South Florida, 
Inc. 
E. Edenfielm. Hatch 
c/o Mr. Gregory Follensbee ** 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 
greg.follensbee@att.com 

Covad Communications Company 
Ms. Lael Atkiion 
7000 NorIh MoPac Expressway, Floor 2 

latkinson@,covacI.com 
AWm, TX 78731-3045 

Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 



July 2011 Root Cause Analysis Report (reflects May 2011 data, published June 20,2010) 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Dewription of Issue Start 
Date 

2Q2010 On an aggFcgarc level the centedsystern did not provide 
within titne limitations a rejected notice. This is 
baause of the way EASE handlev ordrrs as compared 
toIRESbrmhah. Thereareanwnbwofrejmrting 
related isJues that are effecting reporting but not 
customer service. 

Background 

Projected estimated End Improvement Plan 
Improvement Impnct D8te 

Ongoing Managemt is Worldng to addres orderhg issum aod exhaust 
issues to allow for timelierpmcesSing of orders now that EASE has 
been implmented. The rcpottiog team is also in the process of 
designing ouasure 3 to accommodate EASE as part of tk next 
cookbook filing. 

If there is noni-ompliice at the aggregate level io three cousecutive months for a given level of disaggregation, Embarq shall provide a 
report o f m t  caw analysis on a monthly basis. Ernbarq's root c a m  analysis sball include a plan for corrective action with key activities 
aml anticipated completion dates for implementation 

Submesswe 03.03.0102 EkctronidManuaI Mix - Content E m  (other edits) 

Date Improvement 
Description of Issue Start Projeeted 

On an aggre.gate level the Ctntedsystem did not pmvxte 
wthin tuoe lunttatiow a rejected notice. 'Khs IS 
because of tho way EASE handles orders as compared 
to IRES benchmarks Tkrc. a number of repomng 
related issues that are effectmg rcpitmg but mt 
customer m c e .  

ZQ2010 

- UNE k p s  and Porh 
Estimated End Improvement Plan 

Imp& Date 
Ongoiog Managmeot LS workmg to address o h a g  issucs and exhaust 

issues to allow for bmelm processrng of ordcrs now that EASE has 
been implemented The r e p ~ h o g  team is ais0 iu the pmcess of 
designing mcasure 3 to accanmodate EASE as part of the next 
coolrbook tilmg 
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DePerlptiou of h u e  

The increase in porting orders and the way in which 
they we c W  out (CLEC has 10 days after DD) is 
causing nonampliance. 

lMcaaure 19 Customer Trouble Rewrt Rate 

Start Projleted Estimated End Improvemeut Plan 
Date Improvement Impact Date 

242008 Ongoing This issue is being investigated to see if it is a CLEC training issue 
or a aystmJandlyst problem w M  m be corrected wih baiuiug. 
Once this is  determined proper c o r n  of action wil l  be takm. 
Embsrq will continue to monitor this measure to eusure parity is 
maintained. 

Submeasure 19.147: EELS 
Description of Issue 

Description of Issue 

Of the 65 0 0 s  tickets not cleared wtbm 24 hours, 70% 
were m& due to dlspatchiug ssucs The trckets were 
either drspatchcd hours before the tahnrc~an’s workday 
begm or notuntil more than 20 hoursaftathe 24 hours 
had paysed. 

1 - Cable Splice. Detea - CTL Caused 
1 ~ Bad HRU Card - Customer caused and slwdd be 
excluded 
1 -Bad Cmss Conmct at PREM 
2 - Bad Protection Module 

Start Projected Esdmated End Improvement Plan 
Date Improvement Impact Date 

2Q2008 NIA 20% Ongoing These dtspatchmp system issues ere adversely mpacttng the whole 
company Management 1s a m  of thesc =sues and solutions an 
aurg sought. 

~ Date Improvement Impact Jmprovement Plan 

u1 Issues repaired or corrected. 

I 
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